
From: itoc@malaysiaairports.com.my <itoc@malaysiaairports.com.my>  
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 11:00 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: e-Maintenance: IBM Datapower Trial Cutover to new appliances on 12/09/2023 02:00 
 

Subject : IBM Datapower Trial Cutover to new appliances 
To :  
From : IT Operation Centre 
CC :  
Date : 08/09/2023 
Ref. No : MAHB.ITD-5.960-5/2(97293d87) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please be informed that Application Management group will perform Corrective Maintenance 
work as per following schedule: 
 
Date: 12/09/2023 02:00 (UTC +08:00) until 12/09/2023 02:30 (UTC +08:00) 
Location: Data Center, AMC 
Impact: Expected 5 minutes downtime during IP address change 
 
For further information kindly contact IT Operation Centre at 03-877 68888 or Aselim Masek at 
0193586241. Your cooperation is much appreciated. We apologise for any inconvenience caused. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
IT Operation Centre on Behalf of IT Division 
Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad 
 
This is computer generated signature. Thus, no hand written signature required. 
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